# **Tender Document for**

Supply of Laptops, UPS System, LCD projector, LED Display, Video Conferencing equipments etc.

To

### **Assam State Disaster Management Authority**

Tender No: RGR/ASDMA/35/2012/Pt./261

Issued on: 10<sup>th</sup> September, 2014

### **Issued By:**

Assam State Disaster Management Authority
Assam Secretariat Complex
Dispur, Guwahati-781006

De

# **Table of Contents**

1	NOTIC	E INVITING TENDER (NIT)	1-3	
	1.1	ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA		1
2	INSTR	UCTIONS TO BIDDERS	4-12	
	2.1	INTRODUCTION (DEFINITIONS)		4
	2.2	BIDDER TO BEAR COST OF PURCHASE OF TENDER		4
	2.3	BID DOCUMENTS		5
	2.4	AMENDMENT TO BID DOCUMENTS		5
	2.5	EXTENSION OF TIME		5
	2.6	BID PRICE		5
	2.7	BIDDERS ELIGIBILITY AND QUALIFICATIONS		6
	2.8	EMD		6
	2.9	VALIDITY PERIOD OF BID		6
	2.10	FORMAT OF SIGNING OF THE BID		7
	2.11	DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BID		7
	2.12	LATE BID		7
	2.13	MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS		7
	2.14	SUBMISSION OF BID		7
	2.15	OPENING OF TECHNICAL BID		9
	2.16	OPENING OF FINANCIAL BID		9
	2.17	EVALUATION OF BIDS		10
	2.18	PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO VARY QUANTITIES		12
	2.19	PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY BID AND TO REJECT ANY OR ALL	BIDS	12
	2.20	NOTIFICATION OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER ISSUE OF LETTER OF INTENT		12
	2.21	SIGNING OF CONTRACT		12
	2.22	CANCELLATION OF LETTER OF INTENT		12
	2.23	POST BID CLARIFICATIONS		13
	2.24	DELIVERY		13
3	GENER	AL (COMMERCIAL) CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT	14-20	
	3.1	PRICE APPLICABILITY		14
	3.2	STANDARDS		14
	3.3	PATENT RIGHTS		14



	3.4	PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE		14
	3.5	INSPECTION AND TESTS		15
	3.6	TRAINING		15
	3.7	WARRANTY		15
	3.8	CHANGE IN ORDERS		16
	3.9	SUB-LETTING		17
	3.10	LIQUIDATED DAMAGES		17
	3.11	ARBITRATION		17
	3.12	RISK PURCHASE		18
	3.13	GENERAL LIEN		18
	3.14	PACKING		18
	3.15	REPLACEMENT OF DEFECTIVE EQUIPMENT		18
	3.16	FORCE MAJEURE		19
	3.17	TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT		20
	3.18	TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY		20
	3.19	ADD ON/REPEAT ORDER		20
4	SPECIA	L CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	21-22	
	4.1	PRICE BASIS		21
	4.2	PAYMENT TERMS		21
	4.3	PAYING AUTHORITY		21
	4.4	CONSIGNEE		21
	4.5	INSPECTING AUTHORITY		21
	4.6	DELIVERY SCHEDULE		21
	4.7	LIQUIDATED DAMAGES (LD)		22
	4.8	PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE (PBG)		22
	4.9	WARRANTY		22
	4.10	SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT (SLA)		22
5	Annexu	re I: FORMAT OF PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE (PBG)	23	
6	Annexu	re II: FORMAT FOR SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT	24	
7	Annexu	re III: Technical specifications and Bill of Quantity (BoQ)	25-28	
8	Annexu	re IV: Datasheet	29-30	



9	Annexure v: Price Bia Schedule	33-32
10	Annexure VI: List of Project Sites	33
11	Annexure VII: Form Of Contract Agreement	35
12	Annexure VIII: Evaluation Matrix	36-37



#### **SECTION-1**

#### 1 NOTICE INVITING TENDER (NIT)

The Chief Executive Officer, Assam State Disaster Management Authority invites sealed Technical & Financial Bids affixing Court Fee stamp of Rs.8.25/- on the Technical Bid from Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEM) or Authorized Dealers for supply and installation of the following items with a 3 year comprehensive warranty for the office of Assam State Disaster Management Authority (ASDMA) — Headquarter and District Disaster Management Authority (DDMA) Offices. The lists of items are:

1) Lot-I : Laptop

2) Lot-II : LCD Projector-overhead, Projection Screen- Drop Down, 10 KVA UPS System, 42 inch LED Display, Video Conferencing equipments.

Tender documents shall be available from the office of Assam State Disaster Management Authority (ASDMA), Secretariat Complex, Assam Secretariat, Dispur, Guwahati-781006 on payment of non-refundable fee of INR 1,000/-(INR One Thousand only) by Demand Draft in favour of "CEO, Assam State Disaster Management Authority" payable at Guwahati.

Complete tender documents are also available on ASDMA's website, as noted below:

#### http://www.asdma.gov.in

The documents downloaded by the parties from the website shall be valid for participation in the tender process. Those making use of the tender documents downloaded from the website shall have to pay the fee of the document i.e. Rs. 1,000/- (Rupees One Thousand only) in the form of a demand draft along with the tenders. Tenders received without the requisite fee shall be considered as invalid abinitio.

Last date for seeking clarification, if any: 7 (Seven) days prior to the scheduled date of opening. Bidders are advised to check the ASDMA website regularly for amendments, if any.

#### 1.1 ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

 The bidder should be either Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) or Authorized Dealer.

(Please submit manufacturer's authorization letter on the OEM's letter



head duly signed by authorized signatory)

- 2. Average Annual Financial Turnover during the last 3 years, ending 31<sup>st</sup> March 2014, should be:
  - a) Bidders for Lot-I: Rs 50 Lakhs
  - b) Bidders for Lot-II: Rs 1 Crore

(Please submit Annual Report (Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account) for the last three financial years).

- 3. Bidder should have experience of having successfully completed similar supplies during the last 2 years ending 31<sup>st</sup> December, 2013.(Please submit attested copies of supply order/completion certificate)
- 4. The Bidder should not have been barred by any PSU/Govt. Dept. in doing business with them. (Please submit self-declaration).
- 5. The Bidder is required to quote for all the items in the Lot that he is bidding for. Partial quote will be rejected.
- 6. The bidder may bid for one or more Lots.
- Successful Bidder will be required to have VAT Registration in Assam/CST (as applicable).

Note: Bidder must provide necessary supporting documents as proof in respect of the eligibility criteria mentioned above.

Interested and eligible Bidders are required to submit the necessary documents related to Eligibility Criteria, Technical and Financial Bids in 3 (three) separate sealed envelopes. The documents of Eligibility Criteria should be accompanied by Tender Fees & EMD as specified in this Bid Document by the prospective Bidder in the first envelope. The detailed Technical bid documents will have to be furnished in a second envelope. The Financial Bid (separate 2 sealed envelopes for Lot-I & Lot-II) along with the detailed terms and conditions will have to be furnished in the third sealed envelope. The required documents related to Eligibility Criteria, Technical and Financial Bids together should be put in a separate forth envelope and must be delivered to the Office of Assam State Disaster Management Authority, Secretariat Complex, Assam Sachivalaya, Dispur-6 on the date specified below.

1. The envelope containing the Eligibility Criteria & Technical Bid will be opened on the specified date and time in presence of Bidders or their authorized representatives who choose to attend. In the event of the date specified for bid receipt and opening being declared as a holiday, the due date for submission and opening of bids will be



the following working day at the appointed times.

2. The summary of various activities with regard to this invitation of bids are listed in the table below:

	BID REFERENCE	Date & Time
1	Date of commencement of issue of Bid documents	10 <sup>th</sup> September, 2014
2	Last date and time for purchase of Tender documents	30 <sup>th</sup> September, 2014
3	Last date & Time for submission of Bids	8 <sup>th</sup> October, 2014 4:00 P.M.
4	Date & Time of opening the document related to Eligibility Criteria	10 <sup>th</sup> October, 2014 11:00 A.M.
5	Date & Time of opening the Technical Bid	Will be intimated to the qualified
6	Date & Time of opening of Financial Bid	bidders by the Purchaser on the day of opening of technical bid or subsequently either through fax or through letter.
7	Place of issue of Bid Document; Bid submission, and opening of Technical and Financial Bids	Office of the Assam State Disaster Management Authority, Opposite to State Bank of India, Secretariat Branch, Assam Sachivalaya, Dispur-6
8	EMD	Lot-I: Rs 0.50 Lakh Lot-II: Rs. 1.00 Lakh

Sd/Deputy Chief Executive Officer,
Assam State Disaster Management Authority
Dispur, Guwahati.



#### **SECTION-2**

#### 2 INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

#### 2.1 INTRODUCTION (DEFINITIONS)

- 2.1.1 "Purchaser" means Assam State Disaster Management Authority.
- 2.1.2 "Bidder" means the Original Equipment Manufacturer/Authorized Dealer that participates in the tender and submits its bid.
- 2.1.3 "Goods/Products" means all the hardware equipments and software including consumables which the supplier is required to supply to the Purchaser under the Purchase Order.
- 2.1.4 "Letter of Intent (LOI)" means the communication of the intention of the Purchaser to the Bidder to place the Purchase Order for the former's offered goods/services.
- 2.1.5 "Purchase/Work Order (PO)" means the order placed by the Purchaser on the Supplier duly signed by the Purchaser's authorized representative to purchase certain goods & services from the vendor/contractor.
- 2.1.6 "Contract" means the Agreement entered in between the Purchaser and the Supplier, together with the contract documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 2.1.7 "Contract Document" means the document listed in the Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
- 2.1.8 "Contract Price" means considerations payable to the supplier/contractor as stipulated in the Purchase or Work Order for performance of specified contractual obligations.

#### 2.2 BIDDER TO BEAR COST OF PURCHASE OF TENDER

The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of the bid. The Purchaser in any case will not be responsible or liable for these costs regardless or the conduct of the bidding process.



#### 2.3 BID DOCUMENTS

#### 2.3.1 Bid Documents include:-

Section 1 Notice Inviting Tender
Section 2 Instructions to Bidders

Section 3 General Conditions of the Contract
Section 4 Special Conditions of the Contract

Annexure-I Format of Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG)

Annexure-II Format for Service Level Agreement

Annexure -III Technical specifications and Bill of Quantity (BOQ)

Annexure-IV Data sheet

Annexure -V Price Bid schedule

Annexure -VI List of Project Sites

Annexure-VII Form of Contract Agreement

Annexure-VIII Evaluation Matrix

#### 2.4 AMENDMENT TO BID DOCUMENTS

- 2.4.1 At any time, prior to the date of submission of bids, the Purchaser may for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective bidder, modify the bid documents by amendments.
- 2.4.2 The amendments/Corrigendum will be notified on ASDMA Website and these amendments will be binding on them. Bidders are advised to visit ASDMA Website regularly for updates on this Tender.

#### 2.5 EXTENSION OF TIME

In order to give prospective bidders required time in which to take the amendments into action in preparing their bid, the Purchaser may at its discretion extend the deadline for submission of bid suitably.

#### 2.6 BID PRICE

Price indicated in the schedule shall be **FOR destination** basis. Prices should be inclusive of all taxes and duties including but not limited to Excise Duty, Sales Tax and other taxes, transit insurance, freight and Service Tax etc.

However, rate of taxes and duties included in the price offered should also be given separately from the basic price. The prices quoted by the bidder shall remain firm during the entire period of the contract and shall not be subject to variation on any account. The bid submitted with a variation clause (unless asked by the Purchaser) will be treated as non-responsive and rejected.



#### 2.7 BIDDERS ELIGIBILITY AND QUALIFICATIONS

Bidder shall furnish as a part of bid documents establishing the bidder's eligibility to supply the material. The bidder shall also submit documentary evidence in the form of literature, drawing, data on the goods offered.

#### 2.8 EMD

- 2.8.1 The Bidder shall submit EMD amounting to Rs. 0.5 Lakh and Rs. 1.0 Lakh for those bidding for Lot-I and Lot-II respectively. EMD shall be in one of the following forms:
  - a. A Bank Guarantee issued by any Nationalised Bank in favour of the Purchaser valid for a period of 150 days from the date of tender opening.
  - b. Demand Draft from a Nationalised Bank in favour of "CEO, Assam State Disaster Management Authority", payable at Guwahati.
- 2.8.2 The bid not secured in accordance with the above shall be rejected by the Purchaser as being non-responsive.
- 2.8.3 EMD of the unsuccessful bidder will be discharged/ returned as promptly as possible, but not later than 30 days after expiry of the bid validity period prescribed by the Purchaser.
- 2.8.4 The successful bidder's EMD will be discharged upon the bidder's submission of the Performance Guarantee.
- 2.8.5 EMD may be forfeited under the following circumstances:
  - a. If a bidder withdraws his bid during the period of bid validity specified by the bidder on the bid form.
  - b. In case of a successful bidder, if he fails to submit the Performance Guarantee within the time prescribed or
  - c. If he fails to supply the material in terms of the conditions of contract.
- 2.8.6 No interest is payable on EMD.
- 2.8.7 In case of inadequacy or non-submission of prescribed EMD, the tender shall be deemed to be disqualified and shall be summarily rejected in the technical evaluation.

#### 2.9 VALIDITY PERIOD OF BID

Bid shall remain valid for 150 days after the date of bid opening. The bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Purchaser as non-responsive.

In exceptional circumstances, the purchaser may request the consent of the bidder



for an extension to the period of bid validity. The EMD provided under clause 2.8.1 (a) shall also be suitably extended. A bidder accepting the request and granting extension will not be permitted to modify his bid.

#### 2.10 FORMAT OF SIGNING OF THE BID

- 2.10.1 The bidder shall prepare two copies of the bid clearly marking one copy as "Original Copy" and the other as "Copy" & also provide softcopy of technical bid on CD-ROM in MS-Word format.
- 2.10.2 In the event of any discrepancy between them, the Original Copy shall prevail.
- 2.10.3 The original copy of the bid shall be typed and shall be signed by the bidder or a person duly authorized by the bidder. The Letter of Authorization shall be accompanied by a written Power of Attorney accompanying the bid.
- 2.10.4 All pages of the original bid except printed literature shall be initialed by the person signing the bid.
- 2.10.5 The bid shall contain no interlineations, erasures or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the bidder in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the bidder signing the bid.

#### 2.11 DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BID

Bid must be received by the Purchaser at the address specified and not later than the date and time specified in the NIT.

#### 2.12 LATE BID

Any bid received late by the Purchaser after the deadline for submission of the bid shall be rejected and returned un-opened to the bidder.

#### 2.13 MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

- 2.13.1 The bidder may modify or withdraw his bid provided that written notice of modification or withdrawal is received by the Purchaser prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids.
- 2.13.2 No bidder may modify or be allowed to withdraw bid subsequent to the deadline for submission of bids.

#### 2.14 SUBMISSION OF BID

Bids are to be submitted in three bid form comprising of 1) Documents containing eligibility criteria 2) Technical Bid and 3) Financial Bid. Each of the bid documents is to be sealed. The documents to be placed under each of the sections are as follows:



#### 1) Documents containing eligibility criteria:-

- Documentary evidence in respect of the eligibility criteria mentioned in Section-1.
- EMD.
- Demand Draft for INR 1,000/- in favour of "CEO, Assam State Disaster Management Authority." payable at Guwahati if the tender document is downloaded from the website.
- 2) Technical Bid: The Technical Bid will comprise of the following bidding documents
  - Data Sheet (Annexure-IV) mentioning complete technical specifications, make, model, name of suppliers/manufacturers and commercial terms etc. of the equipments offered. It may specifically be mentioned whether the quotation is strictly as per bid technical specifications. If not, deviations must be spelt out specifically, in the absence of which, the quotation may be rejected.
  - Power of Attorney /Authorization with a seal of the company, of person signing the bid documents. All the pages of the Bid (original & copy) must be serially numbered, and kept in a file. Each page must indicate the page number of that page/the total number of pages the bid contains. For example, if the bid contains 99 pages in total, the marking on page 1 shall be "1/99", on page 2 it will be marked as "2/99" and so on.
- 3) <u>Financial Bid:</u> Financial Bid shall contain the **Price Bid Schedule** as per the format given in **Annexure-V** of the Bid Document.
- **2.14.1** A single sealed envelope containing both the envelopes (i.e. Eligibility Criteria Envelope 1, Technical Bid Envelope 2 & Price Bid Envelope 3 sealed separately) shall be addressed to the purchaser at the following address:

To,
The Chief Executive Officer
Assam State Disaster Management Authority
Assam Secretariat Complex,
Guwahati-781006

The envelopes should be super scribed "TENDER FOR Supply of Laptops, UPS System, LCD projector, LED Display, Video Conferencing equipments etc.: DO NOT OPEN"

The tender box shall be sealed at the stipulated deadline for submission.

The tender box shall be opened at the stipulated time of opening in the presence of



intending bidders.

For any queries/ information the bidder can contact at the address mentioned below:

**Assam State Disaster Management Authority** 

Assam Secretariat Complex,

Guwahati-781006

Email ID: asdmaghy@gmail.com

Tel: 0361-2237221, Fax: 0361-2237010

- The inner and outer envelopes shall indicate the name and address of the bidders
  to identify the bid and to enable the bid to be returned unopened in case it is
  declared 'late' or 'rejected'.
- VENUE OF TENDER OPENING: Tender shall be opened in the office of Assam State
   Disaster Management Authority, Assam Secretariat Complex, Dispur, Guwahati781006 at the time on the due date mentioned in the N.I.T. If due to any
   administrative reason the venue of Bid opening is changed it will be duly
   intimated.
- Offer received through Fax/E-mail or through open letter shall be ignored.

#### 2.15 OPENING OF TECHNICAL BID

- 2.15.1 The Purchaser shall open the Technical Bid in the presence of the bidder or their authorized representatives, who choose to attend at date and time specified in the NIT. The authorized representatives, who remain present, shall sign the Attendance Register.
- 2.15.2 A maximum of two representatives authorized by any bidder shall be permitted to attend the bid opening.
- 2.15.3 The date fixed for opening of bids, if subsequently declared as a Govt. holiday, the revised date of schedule will be notified. However, in absence of such notification, the bids will be opened on next working day, time and venue remaining unaltered.

#### 2.16 OPENING OF FINANCIAL BID

Financial Bid of only those bidders will be opened whose Technical Bids are found to be qualified and acceptable to ASDMA. Authorized representative of the bidders may attend the Financial Bid opening. The qualified parties shall be notified with the date, time & venue of the opening of the Financial Bid.



#### 2.17 EVALUATION OF BIDS

2.17.1 The evaluation would consist of following phases:

Phase I: Evaluation of Eligibility Criteria.

Phase II: Evaluation of Technical Bids.

Phase III: Evaluation of Financial Bids.

Phase IV: Combined Evaluation of Technical and Financial Bids.

#### 2.17.2 Phase I: Evaluation of Eligibility Criteria:

In this part the Agency will be evaluated for the fulfillment of the conditions specified in the Eligibility Criteria under Clause 1.1.

#### 2.17.3 Phase II: Evaluation of Technical Bids:

In this part the technical bid of only those agencies who have qualified the Phase I i.e. Eligibility Criteria will be evaluated.

The technical bid will be analyzed and evaluated on:

- Experience of the Firm
- Qualification of Technical Experts/Service Centre
- Technical Specification
- 2.17.4 The technical bid will be analyzed and evaluated and the technical bid marks shall be assigned to each bid on the basis of evaluation matrix at **Annexure-VIII**.

#### 2.17.5 Analysis of technical bid:-

- In this part, the technical bid will be analyzed and evaluated and the technical bid marks (Stm) shall be assigned to each bid on the basis of evaluation matrix.
- ii. Each competency group will have Minimum Qualification Score and only those Technical Bids receiving marks greater than or equal to cut-off marks in each competency group will be eligible for consideration in financial bids. If required, the Authority may seek specific clarifications from any or all Tenderer(s) at this stage. The Authority shall determine the Tenderer that qualify for the next phase after reviewing the clarifications provided by the Tenderer(s).



iii. Technical Bid Score: The Technical Bid Score 'St' of the Tenderer shall be derived as under

 $S_t = (S_{tm}/S_H)$ , where

St is the Technical Bid Score

 $S_{tm}$  = Total technical bid marks of the bid under consideration

S<sub>H</sub> = Highest total technical bid marks amongst all evaluated bids

2.17.6 The Authority reserves the right to modify the evaluation process at any time during the Tender process, without assigning any reason, whatsoever, and without any requirement of intimating the Tenderer of any such change. At any time during the process of evaluation the Authority may seek specific clarifications from any or all Tenderer.

#### 2.17.7 Phase III: Evaluation of Financial Bids:

In this phase, the Financial Bids of the Tenderer, who are technically qualified in Phase II, shall be opened. Formula to determine the scores for the Financial Bids shall be as follows

 $S_f = (F_L / F),$ 

Where

S<sub>f</sub> is the Financial Score

F<sub>L</sub> is the value of lowest Commercial Bid

F is the price quoted in the bid under consideration

#### 2.17.8 Phase IV: Combined Evaluation of Technical & Financial Bid

i. The Total score of the Tenderer will be determined as under

Total Score 
$$(T_s) = (70 \times S_t) + (30 \times S_f)$$

- ii. The Bid of the Tenderer, who obtains the highest  $T_s$  value, will be rated as the best Bid. In the event of a tie, the bid with the highest technical score  $(S_t)$  will be rated as the best bid. Beyond that, Authority will decide the matter in its full discretion.
- iii. The Authority will award the Contract to the successful Tenderer whose bid has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined as the best bid, provided further that the Tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily. The Authority shall however not bind itself to accept the best bid or any bid and reserves the right to accept any bid, wholly or in part.



#### 2.18 PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO VARY QUANTITIES

- 2.18.1 The Purchaser reserves the right at the time of award of the contract to increase the quantity of the goods and services specified in the schedule of requirements without any change in unit price of the ordered quantity.
- 2.18.2 In case of division of order among a number of parties, the distribution of quantity will be accordingly done by the Purchaser on an individual tender.

# 2.19 PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO ACCEPT ANY BID AND TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS

The Purchaser does not bind himself to accept the lowest or any other tender/bid and has the right to cancel the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to award of the contract without assigning any reasons whatsoever and without thereby incurring any liability to the affected bidder on the grounds for the Purchaser's action.

#### 2.20 NOTIFICATION OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

- 2.20.1 Prior to the expiration of the bid period, the Purchaser will notify the successful bidder in writing by registered letter or fax or e-mail, to be confirmed in writing by registered letter that its bid has been accepted.
- 2.20.2 The notification of the award will constitute the formation of the contract
- 2.20.3 The successful bidder will furnish the Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG) within 10 days of the notification.
- 2.20.4 Upon successful bidder furnishing the PBG, the Purchaser will notify each unsuccessful bidder and will discharge its bid bond.

#### 2.21 SIGNING OF CONTRACT

- 2.21.1 At the time when the Purchaser notifies the successful bidder that its bid has been accepted, the Purchaser will send the Bidder the contract form provided in the bidding documents, incorporating all agreement between the parties.
- 2.21.2 Within 7 days of receipt of the contract form, the successful bidder shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Bidder.

#### 2.22 CANCELLATION OF LETTER OF INTENT

2.22.1 Failure of the successful bidder to comply with the requirement of submission of Performance Bank Guarantee in time shall constitute sufficient ground for



the cancellation of the acceptance of bid and forfeiture of the bid bond, in which case Purchaser will have the discretion to make the offer to any other bidder or call for new bids.

#### 2.23 POST BID CLARIFICATIONS

No post bid clarification at the initiative of the bidders shall be entertained and any effort by the bidders to influence the Purchaser in the Purchaser's bid evaluation, bid comparison or award of the contract shall result in rejection of the bid.

#### 2.24 DELIVERY

Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the terms specified by the Purchaser in the Special condition of the contract and goods shall remain at the risk of the supplier until the completion of delivery in full. The Schedule of delivery shall be the essence of the contract.



### **SECTION - 3**

#### 3 GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT

#### 3.1 PRICE APPLICABILITY

Prices quoted by the bidder in the Price Bid Schedule (Annexure V) shall remain valid for a period 1 year from the date of signing the contract between the Purchaser and the Supplier.

#### 3.2 STANDARDS

The goods supplied under the contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications (Annexure III).

#### 3.3 PATENT RIGHTS

The Supplier shall indemnify the Purchaser against all third party actions/claims of infringement of patent, trademark or industrial design rights arising from the use of goods or any part thereof.

#### 3.4 PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE

- 3.4.1 Within 10 days of the Supplier's receipt of Letter of Intent (LOI)/P.O., the Supplier shall furnish a Performance Bank Guarantee amounting to 10% of the contract/P.O. value issued by a Nationalised Bank in the prescribed format given in this tender(Annexure-I).
- 3.4.2 The proceeds of the Performance Bank Guarantee shall be payable to the Purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the contract.
- 3.4.3 The Performance Bond will be discharged by the Purchaser after completion of the Supplier's obligations including any warranty obligations under the contract.
- 3.4.4 As regards validity of Performance Bank Guarantee, please refer to Special Conditions of the contract (Section-4).

X

#### 3.5 INSPECTION AND TESTS

- 3.5.1 The Purchaser or its representatives or ultimate client shall have the right to inspect and test the goods for their conformity to the specifications. The Purchaser may also appoint an agency for this purpose. The technical specifications shall specify what inspection and tests the Purchaser requires and where they are to be conducted. Where the Purchaser decides to conduct such tests on the premises of the Supplier, all reasonable facilities and assistance like testing instruments and other test gadgets including access to the drawings and production data shall be furnished to the Inspector free of costs. In case the tested goods fail to conform to the specifications, the Inspector may reject them and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected goods or make alteration necessary to meet the specifications requirements free of cost to the Purchaser.
- 3.5.2 Notwithstanding the pre-supply tests and inspections, the material on receipt in the Purchaser's premises shall also be tested and if any material or part thereof is found defective, the same shall be replaced free of cost to the Purchaser.
- 3.5.3 If any material before it is taken over is found defective or fails to fulfill the requirements of the contract, the Purchaser shall give the Supplier notice setting forth details of such defects or failures and the Supplier shall make the material good or alter the same to make it comply with the requirements of the contract and in any case within a period not exceeding 2 months of the initial report. These replacements shall be made by the Supplier, free of all charges, at the site(s).
- 3.5.4 As regards Inspecting Authority and other details please refer to Special Conditions of the Contract (Section-4).

#### 3.6 TRAINING

3.6.1 The Bidder shall provide all training materials and documents and aids.

#### 3.7 WARRANTY

3.7.1 The Supplier shall give warranty that goods to be supplied shall be new and



free from all defects and faults in material, workmanship, and manufacture and shall be of the highest grade and consistent with the established and generally accepted standards for materials of the type ordered and shall perform in full conformity with the specifications and drawings. The Supplier shall be responsible for any defects that may develop under the conditions provided by the supplier and under proper use, arising from faulty materials, design or workmanship such as corrosion of the equipment, inadequate contact protection, deficiencies in circuit design and or otherwise and shall remedy such defects at his own cost when called upon to do so by the Purchaser, who shall state in writing in what respect goods are faulty. This warrantee shall survive inspection or payment for, and acceptance of goods after the goods have been taken over.

- 3.7.2 However, the warranty period specified, if any, in the Special Conditions of Contract (Section 4) the same shall rule.
- 3.7.3 If it becomes necessary for the supplier to replace or renew any defective portion/portions of the equipment under this clause, the provisions of the clause shall apply to the portion/portions of equipment's replaced or renewed or until the end of the warranty period. If any defect is not remedied within a reasonable time, the Purchaser may proceed to get the work done at the Supplier's risk and expenses, but without prejudice to any other rights which the Purchaser may have against the Supplier in respect of such defects.
- 3.7.4 Replacement under warranty clause shall be made by the Supplier free of all charges at site including freight, insurance and other incidental charges.

#### 3.8 CHANGE IN ORDERS

- 3.8.1 The Purchaser may at any time by written order given to the Supplier make changes within the general scope of the contract in any one or more of the following:-
- a) Drawings, designs or specifications where goods to be furnished under the contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Purchaser.
- b) Method of transportation or packing.
- c) Place of delivery.
- d) Services to be provided by the supplier.



3.8.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost or the time required for the execution of the contractor, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the contract price or delivery schedule or both and the contract shall accordingly be amended.

#### 3.9 SUB-LETTING

The Bidder cannot assign or transfer and sub-contract its interest/ obligations under the contract without prior written permission of the Purchaser.

#### 3.10 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

- 3.10.1 The date of the delivery of the goods/services stipulated in the acceptance of tender should be deemed to be the essence of the contract and the delivery must be completed not later than the dates specified therein. Extension in delivery period will not be given except in exceptional circumstances. Should, however, deliveries be made after expiry of the contract delivery period and accepted by the consignee, such deliveries will not deprive the Purchaser of the right to recover Liquidated Damages.
- 3.10.2 In case the Supplier fails to supply the goods/services against the order, the same shall be procured from other suppliers at the cost and risk of the Supplier and the excess money will be recovered from any dues of the party.
- 3.10.3 For late deliveries, as liquidated damages, a sum equal to 2% of the price of any goods/services not delivered or total order value in case where part delivery is of no use to a Purchaser, for a week or part of a week subject to maximum limit of 10% of the total order will be recovered from the Supplier. The Purchaser also reserves the right to cancel the order in such cases and forfeit the Performance Bank Guarantee and may also debar the Supplier for future purchases.
- 3.10.4 LD can be recovered from any dues of the Supplier.

#### 3.11 ARBITRATION

3.11.1 In the event of any dispute arising between ASDMA and the Supplier in any matter covered by this contract, the Tribunals and Courts at Guwahati will



have the exclusive jurisdiction in respect of all matters and the provisions of the Indian Arbitration Conciliation Act, 1996 shall apply to such arbitration.

#### 3.12 RISK PURCHASE

- 3.12.1 In the event of Supplier's failure to execute the contract to the satisfaction of the Purchaser, the Purchaser reserves the right:
  - To reject any part of the Contract executed and withhold payment for such portion of the Contract till such time the defects are rectified to the satisfaction of the Purchaser.
  - To terminate the Contract by giving 2 weeks notice in writing without assigning any reason and to get the Contract executed by other agency at the risk and cost of the Supplier.

#### 3.13 GENERAL LIEN

Whenever under this contract any sum of money is recoverable from and payable by the Supplier, the Purchaser shall be entitled to recover such sum by appropriating in part or in whole the Performance Bank Guarantee of the Supplier. In the event of the Performance Bank Guarantee being insufficient, the balance or the total sum recoverable, as may be, shall be deducted from any sum due to the Supplier or which at any time thereafter may become due to the Supplier under this or any other contract with the Purchaser. Should this sum be not sufficient to cover the full amount recoverable, the Supplier shall pay to the Purchaser on demand the remaining balance due.

#### 3.14 PACKING

The supplier shall ensure that the Goods/Equipment are securely and adequately packed to ensure safe arrival at the destinations fully withstanding all hazards such as rough handling etc. during transit.

#### 3.15 REPLACEMENT OF DEFECTIVE EQUIPMENT

3.15.1 If any equipment or any part thereof, is found defective or fails to meet the requirements of the contract before it is accepted, ASDMA shall give the Supplier a notice setting forth details of such defects or failures and the Supplier shall forthwith arrange to set right the defective equipment or replace the same by a good one to make it comply with the requirements of



the contract. This in any case shall be completed within a period not exceeding one month from the date of the initial report pointing out the defects. The replacement or rectification shall be made at site by the Supplier free of cost. Should the Supplier fail to do the needful within this stipulated time frame, the purchaser reserves the right to reject the equipment in full or in part and get it replaced at the cost of the Supplier. The cost of any such replacement made by the Purchaser shall be deducted from the amount payable to the Supplier against this purchase order.

3.15.2 If any equipment or part thereof is lost or rendered defective during transit, pending settlement of the insurance claim, fresh order shall be placed on the Supplier for such loss or defective equipment and the Supplier shall arrange to supply the same within three months of such order at the same prices and on the same general terms and conditions as mentioned in this purchase order.

#### 3.16 FORCE MAJEURE

If any time, during the continuance of this contract, the performance in whole or in part by either party under obligation as per this contract is prevented or delayed by reasons of any war or hostility, act of the public enemy, civil commotion, sabotage, fire, flood, explosion, epidemic, quarantine restrictions, strike, lockout or acts of God (hereinafter referred to "eventuality"), provided notice of happening of any such eventuality is given by either party to the other within 21 days of the date of occurrence thereof, neither party shall be the reason of such an "eventuality" and be entitled to terminate this contract nor shall either party have any claim or damages against the other in respect of such non-performance or delay in performance and deliveries under the contract. The contract shall be resumed as soon as practicable after such "eventuality" has come to an end or ceased to exist. In case of any dispute, the decision of CEO, ASDMA, shall be final and conclusive, provided further that if the performance in whole or part of any obligation under this contract is prevented or delayed by reason of any such eventuality for a period exceeding 60 days, either party may at its option, terminate the contract. Provided also that if the contract is terminated under this clause the Purchaser shall be at liberty to take over from the Supplier at a price to be fixed by the Purchaser, which shall be final, all unused, undamaged and acceptable materials, bought out components and other stores in the course of manufacture which may be in the possession of the Supplier at the time of such termination, or such portion thereof as the Purchaser may deem fit except such material, as the Supplier may, with the concurrence of the Purchaser, elect to retain.



#### 3.17 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

- 3.17.1 The Purchaser, may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default, sent to the Supplier, terminate this contract in whole or in part.
  - if the supplier fails to deliver any or all the goods within the time period (s) specified in the contract, or any extension thereof granted by the Purchaser.
  - if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; and
  - if the Supplier, in either of the above circumstances, does not remedy his failure within a period of 15 days (or such longer period as the Purchaser may authorize in writing) after receipt of the default notice from the Purchaser.
  - On a notice period of 30 days.
     In the event the Purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part
    pursuant to the above para, the Purchaser may procure, upon such terms and
    in such manner as it deems appropriate, goods similar to those undelivered
    and the Supplier shall be liable to the Purchaser for any excess cost for such
    similar goods. However, the Supplier shall continue the performance of the
    contract to the extent not terminated.

#### 3.18 TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

The Purchaser may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice to the Supplier, without compensation to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent as declared by the competent court provided that such termination will not prejudice or effect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

#### 3.19 ADD ON/REPEAT ORDER

ASDMA reserves the right to place Add on/Repeat order for additional quantity upto 100% of the original quantity at the same rate and terms & conditions of the purchase order within 1 year from the date of issue of purchase order.



### **SECTION - 4**

#### 4 SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

The following special conditions of the contract shall supplement the general conditions of the contract. Whenever there is a conflict, the provision herein shall prevail over those in the general conditions of the contract.

#### 4.1 PRICE BASIS

F.O.R. Destination basis, the list of project sites is given at Annexure-VI

#### 4.2 PAYMENT TERMS

Payment will be released by the Assam State Disaster management Authority in Indian Rupees as follows:

- 90% payment within 90 days from the date of supply and installation at the F.O.R destination.
- 10% within 90 days of successful installation and commissioning at each F.O.R destination, subject to certificate from the concerned authority that material has been successfully installed and commissioned, and working satisfactorily.

No payment will be made for goods rejected on testing.

- **4.3 PAYING AUTHORITY:** Assam State Disaster Management Authority (ASDMA).
- **4.4 CONSIGNEE:** As per the List enclosed at **Annexure-VI**

#### 4.5 INSPECTING AUTHORITY

The Inspecting Authority will be nominated at the time of issue of Purchase Order.

#### 4.6 DELIVERY SCHEDULE

Within 4 weeks from the date of issue of purchase order.



#### 4.7 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES (LD)

Shall be applicable @ 2% per week subject to a maximum of 10% of the P.O. value

#### 4.8 PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE (PBG)

The bidder is required to submit PBG for an amount equivalent to 10% of the P.O. value valid up to end of Warranty Period.

#### 4.9 WARRANTY

Comprehensive onsite warranty for 3 (three) years for all goods under Lot-I & Lot-II. Services and Spares under warranty will be provided free of cost at sites. After expiry of the warranty period, the supplier shall enter into an Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC) with the purchaser for a period of 2 years for goods under Lot-I & Lot-II.

#### 4.10 SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT (SLA)

No Equipment should be down for more than 3 Calendar days in a month. Otherwise, penalty of Rs. 500/- per day per equipment is liable to be imposed from the Supplier.

The successful bidder shall be required to sign the Service Level Agreement (Annexure-II) with the end user based on the operation requirements.



### **FORMAT OF PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE (PBG)**

То
The Chief Executive Officer Assam State Disaster Management Authority (ASDMA) Guwahati
OUR LETTER OF GUARANTEE No. :
In consideration of "ASDMA", having its office at the Assam Secretariat Complex, Dispur (INDIA) (hereinafter referred to as "ASDMA") and having entered into an agreement dated / issued Purchase Order No dated with _/on M/s (hereinafter referred to as "The Supplier").
WHEREAS, the Supplier having unequivocably accepted to supply the materials as per terms and conditions given in the Agreement dated / Purchase Order No dated and ASDMA having agreed that the Supplier shall furnish to ASDMA a Performance Guarantee for the faithful performance of the entire contract, to the extent of 10% (ten percent) of the value of the Purchase Order i.e. for
We, ("The Bank") which shall include OUR
successors, administrators and executors herewith establish an irrevocable Letter of
Guarantee No in your favour for account
of (The Supplier) in cover of performance guarantee in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement/Purchase Order.
Hereby, we undertake to pay upto but not exceeding only) upon receipt by us of your first
written demand accompanied by your declaration stating that the amount claimed is
due by reason of the Supplier having failed to perform the Agreement and despite
any contestation on the part of above named supplier.  This Letter of Guarantee will expire on(after the completion of the warranty period) including 30 days of claim period and any claims made hereunder must be received by us on or before expiry date after which date this Letter of Guarantee will become of no effect whatsoever whether returned to us or not.
Authorized Signatory Manager Seal of Bank



#### FORMAT FOR SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT

Terms of the Service Level Agreement would be as under:

For Lot-I & Lot-II equipments (Annexure-III):

- 1. All the supplied goods should be under THREE YEARS on site comprehensive warranty including replacement of defective spare parts.
- 2. Bidder guarantees an uptime of 95% for the entire system failing which a penalty of Rs. 500/- (Rs. Five hundred) per day per equipment will be recovered from the Bank Guarantee or the Payment due to the Vendor.
- 3. For all locations, the response time for maintenance call of equipments should not exceed 24 hours. The Service down time should not exceed 48 hours from the time at which the complaint was made for these locations. If the down time is more than the stipulated period, the Supplier will provide a stand by Service. In case the Service is not provided or an alternative Service not arranged within the stipulated period from the time of failure report then the Purchaser may choose to get the same Serviced from any other agency and the cost and expenditure incurred therein shall be recoverable from the Supplier.
- 4. In case the equipments are not made operational within 21 days (three weeks) from the lodging of the complaint, Bank Guarantee provided by the bidder to ASDMA shall be invoked in respect of equipment during warranty period.
- 5. All other suitable terms & conditions from the above tender would be made part of this.

The Downtime of the equipment starts from the time ASDMA's complaint is lodged/logged in at the bidder address as provided by the bidder for escalating complaints. Any delay in this shall be excluded from the availability calculations. The complaint can be logged during working hours (9.00 AM - 6.00 PM on all working days, excluding Sundays & National Holidays). Any delay in escalating a complaint shall be excluded from the availability calculations.



### **Technical specifications and Bill of Quantity (BoQ)**

#### Annexure- III

SI.	Item	Item Warranty Parameter Specification		Destination	Total	
	Name		Processor	Core i5 (4 <sup>th</sup> Gen) HM86 chipset, 1.6 GHz with Turbo Boost Technology up to 2.6 GHz, 3 MB Cache		
			Memory	6 GB DDR3 RAM Expandable up to 8 GB DDR3 RAM		
			Hard Disk	Minimum 1 TB SATA 5400 RPM		
			Optical Disk Drive	8 x Tray-load DVD RW Drive		
		ranty	Graphics	Dedicated Graphics Memory Type: DDR3, minimum Dedicated Graphics Memory Capacity: 2 GB		
	Laptop		Screen size: 15.6"; Resolution: 1366 x 768 Pixel; Screen type: HD LED Display			
1.			Inputs	Web Camera : 1.0 Megapixel Pointer Device : Touchpad Keyboard : Standard Keyboard	ASDMA, DDMA	30
			Communication	Ethernet: 10/100/1000 Mbps LAN Wireless LAN: IEEE 802.11b/g/n Bluetooth: v4.0	DDIVIA	
				OS: Windows 8.1 Professional System Architecture: 64 bit OS Architecture: 64 bit		
		3 %	Ports/Slots	2 x USB 2.0, Minimum one USB 3.0, Mic In, RJ45 LAN HDMI Port to compatible VGA Converter Multi Card Slot.		
			Power	Battery Backup: Upto 5 Hrs, Power Supply: 40 W AC Adapter, Battery Cell: 6 Cell		
			Miscellaneous	Carry case, Recovery Software, USB Optical Mouse etc.		



SI.	Item Name	Warranty	Parameter	Specification	Destination	Total	
O1.	reem reame	Tallanty	Projection	One Panel DLP, 3 D capable	Destination	1 Otal	
		_	System Native resolution	1024*768 (XGA)			
			Projection Size	30"- 300"			
			>		Projection Distance	1.2 – 13 m / 47"- 516"	
		arrant	White Light Out	Minimum 2800 ANSI Lumens			
		ehensive W	(Brightness) Computer Resolution and signal	SXGA, XGA(Native Resolution), SVGA, VGA			
2.	Overhead	e Compr	Support Color Reproductio	1.07 Billion Colors	DDMA	27	
	Projector	Onsit	Contrast Ratio	Minimum 2200 : 1 and above			
		Overhead Projector  Overhe	Stone	± 40/30 degree digital manual keystone correction or ± 20/30 degree Auto digital keystone correction			
			RGB In & Out – Mini D Sub 15 Pin, Video In- HDMI, S-Video, RCA Pin Jack, Audio In- 3.5 mm mini-jack				
		8	Lamp Type	High Pressure mercury lamp (Standard mode: 200 W/ Eco mode: 160W)			
			I.amp Life	3,000 Hours (Standard Mode)/ 4,000 Hours (Eco Mode)			
			Projection Lens	F: 2.41-2.55; F: 21.8-24.0 mm			
			Power Consumption				
3.	Projection Screen	-do-		Remote Control operated motorized wall mounted 5x7 projection screen.	DDMA	27	
			kVA / kW)	10.0 kVA/ 9kW 3 Phase Input / 1 Phase Output	*		
	tem 10 KVA	Comprehensive 2-years on UPS & 2 years onBatteries	Technology and Capability	True Online configuration with double conversion UPS and high switching frequency PWM UPS should be designed at Rated PF of 0.9 Minimum lagging i.e. 10kVA / 9 kW UPS rating.(Isolation transformer should be provided inbuilt on the input side of the UPS			
4.	Online UPS System 10 KVA	Comprehensive on UPS & 2 years o	Input facility- Phases/ Wires Input Power Factor	systems) 3-Phase / 4-Wire & Gnd (R,Y,B Phase & Neutral + Ground) 0.9	DDMA	27	
	0	ears	ractor	Output			
		2-y <sub>1</sub>	Nominal Output voltage	230 V +/- 1%			
			Crest Factor	4:1 (Minimum)			



		1		000//0 5 11/ 11/150		
			Overall	90 % (On Full Load) UPS		
			Efficiency (AC			
			to AC) -			
			Online	s		
			(Double			
			Conversion)			
			Inverter	125% for 10 minutes		
			Overload			
			capacity	150% for 60 sec		
			Display Panel	In-build LC Display & LED		
			Measurement	Input: Voltage / Frequency		
			s (On	Bypass: Voltage / Frequency		
			LCD/LED)	Output: Voltage / frequency		
				Battery: Battery Level Indicator		
				Load: Percentage / Load Level Indicator		
			Fault	Battery Failed		
			Indication (On	Battery Low		
			LCD/LED)	Overload		
				ry Backup / Battery Bank & Charger		
			Backup	60-Minutes		
			Required	n 3		
			Battery Bank	336 V DC or higher		
			Voltage	Joseph Market		
			Battery Bank	15100 VAH for 60 minutes backup		
				15100 VAH for 60 minutes backup		
			VAH	UDG 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
			Cold Start	UPS should start up on AC Supply (Mains)		
				without		
				DC Supply (Batteries); on DC Supply		
				(Batteries) without		
				AC Supply (Mains)		
			Manufacturer	QMS: As per ISO 9001: 2008		
				EMS: As per ISO 14001: 2004		
				OSHAS: As per ISO 18001: 2007		
				CE: As per IEC 62040-1 & IEC 62040-2		
				Standards		
			1	Environmental: RoHS Compliance.		
				UPS manufacture should not have been		
				blacklisted or debarred from business from		
			Camilian	any Govt. organization in last 3 years.		
			Service Center	UPS manufacturer must have own network		
				of Service Centers in Assam. Kindly, furnish		
				the details of service locations with service		
			- APP 1-1	escalation chart.		
		>	Video	H.264, H.264 High Profile IP, H.263++,		
		l t	standards	H.261		
		rra	and			
	High-definition Video Conferencing System	3 years Comprehensive Warranty	protocols			
	Vic	e	Video input	•1 x HD camera		
	Sy	Siv		•1 x S-Video		
-	High-definition Video Conferencing System	en		• 1 x DVI-I		_
5.	ini nci	eh	Video out	2 x HDMI or 2 x DVI video output	DDMA	17
	le le	pr	Video	1920 x 1080 @ 25, 30, 50, 60 fps		
	h-c nfe	mc mc	Resolution	• 1280 x 720 @ 25, 30, 50, 60 fps		
	lig O	ŏ		• 720 x 576 @ 50 fps		
	10	ars		• 720 x 480 @ 60 fps		
		Ye		• 640 x 480 @ 60 fps		
		n		• SIF (352 x 240), CIF (352 x 288)		
				- 311 (332 X 240), CIF (332 X 200)		



				• QSIF (176 x 120), QCIF (176 x 144)		
			Camera	10x optical zoom		
			Audio input	It should support Minimum 1		
				Microphone		
				•1 x 3.5mm stereo mini (PC Audio)		
				• 1 x VCR/DVD stereo audio-in (RCA)		
			Audio output	•1 x HDMI/ 1 x 3.5mm stereo Line output.		
			Network	10/100/1000 Mbps (1 GB) auto NIC (RJ45)		я
				Auto-MDIX     H.323 and/or SIP up to 6 Mbps		
			User	Directory services		
			interface	System management		
				- Web-based		
				- SNMP		
				•International languages (16)		
				USB software update		
			Security	•DH key generation & exchange		
				H.235 AES confidentiality		
1				•H.235V.3 Annex D authentication and		
				integrity		
				SIP MD5 Digest Authentication		
				Microsoft NTLM authentication and		,
				session security		
				•HTTPS, SSH		
				DH Key generation and exchange		
			Miscellaneou	Camera, Microphone Array, cables and		
			S	Remote control etc.		
			¥	The VC Room System must be capable		
				of capturing high definition content		
				from a laptop/PC/DVI source up to		
-			Dia la Ci	1920x1080 at 60fps.		
			Display Size	42 inches		
		3 years	Screen	1920 x 1080		
6	LED Display	Compreh	Resolution	LED		
0	LED DISPIRA	ensive	Display	LED	DDMA	81
		Warranty	Technology Product	USB Movie, IPS Panel, HDMI/DVI port.		
			Features	O36 MOVIE, IP3 Pariel, ΠΕΙΜΙΤΙΙΤΟΝΙ ΡΟΠ.		
			i catures			



#### **Annexure -IV**

### <u>Datasheet</u>

LOT-I

SI No	la a	Make	Model	S-colding to		Compliance	Remark
ON IO	Item	Iviake	No.	Specifications	Total quantity	Yes/No	Remark
				A Street Co.	<b>-</b>		
	3.34			× × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × ×	-		
					_		
					<b>-</b>		
			_		-		
				y use			
				A Name (a)			
				- Pi II-4			
				The state of the s	_		
				N Marie (1971)			
				M CONTROL TO STATE OF THE STATE	-		
				* *** (*)	_		
					_		
					┥		
		- 12			-		
					_		
				******			



### LOT-II

SI No	Item	Make	Model No.	Specifications	Total quantity	Compliance Yes/No	Remark
			-			-	
			-				
				V-10			
					_		



#### Annexure- V

## **Price Bid Schedule**

LOT-I

Item	Make	Model	Qty.	Unit Price (in Rs.)	Sales Tax (in Rs.)/VAT	Service Tax (in Rs.)/VAT	FOR Destination price (where applicable)	Total Cost (in Rs.)
							4	
	Item	Item Make	Item Make Model	Item Make Model Qty.	Item Make Model Qty. Price	Item Make Model Qty. Price (in	Item Make Model Qty. Price (in Tax (in	Item Make Model Qty. Unit Sales Tax Service Destination price (where



### LOT-II

SI.N o	Item	Make	Model	Qty.	Unit Price (in Rs.)	Sales Tax (in Rs.)/VAT	Service Tax (in Rs.)/VAT	FOR Destination price (where applicable)	Total Cost (in Rs.)



#### Annexure -VI

### **List of Project Sites**

S. No.	Project site	Geographical Location
1.	Head Quarter/ASDMA	Assam State Disaster Management
1.	Head Quarter/ASDIVIA	Authority, Dispur, Guwahati
1.		Baksa
2.		Barpeta
3.		Bongaigaon
4.		Cachar
5.		Chirang
6.		Darrang
7.		Dhemaji
8.		Dhubri
9.		Dibrugarh
10.		Dima Hasao (N.C. Hills)
11.		Goalpara
12.		Golaghat
13.	District Head	Hailakandi
14.	Quarters/DDMA	Jorhat
15.	Quarters/DDIVIA	Kamrup
16.		Kamrup (Metro)
17.		Karbi Anglong
18.		Karimganj
19.		Kokrajhar
20.		Lakhimpur
21.		Morigaon
22.		Nagaon
23.		Nalbari
24.		Sivsagar
25.		Sonitpur
26.		Tinsukia
27.		Udalguri



1.		Barpeta
2.		Cachar
3.		Dhemaji
4.		Dhubri
5.		Goalpara
6.	DDR&IC	Hailakandi
7.		Lakhimpur
8.		Morigaon
9.		Nalbari
10.		Nagaon



# Form of Contract Agreement AGREEMENT

This A	greement, made the	day of	2014, by and between
(name	e and address of Purchase	er hereinafter called "	the Purchaser") and
(name	e and address of Supplier	hereinafter called "th	ne Supplier") of the other part.
Where	eas the Purchaser is desir	rous that the Supplier	execute
(name	and identification numb	er of Contract herein	after called "the Contract")
execut	he Purchaser has accetion and completion of such is Agreement witnesse	uch Contract.	tion submitted by the Supplier for the
1.	respectively assigned to	o them in the Condit	shall have the same meanings as are ions of Contract hereafter referred to, be read and construed as part of this
2.	In consideration of the hereinafter mentioned	, the Supplier here	de by the Purchaser to the Supplier as by covenants with the Purchaser to rmity in all respects with the provisions
3.	The Purchaser hereby execution and complete	ion of the Contract t under the provisions	the Supplier in consideration of the he Contract Price or such other sum as of the Contract at the times and in the
4.	The General Conditions as contained in the Te	and Special Condition ander Document. No. reement and terms a	ns of the contract document (enclosed) RGR/ASDMA/35/2012/Pt./ constitutes and conditions contained therein will be
	tness whereof the par , 2014	ties hereto have ca	used this Agreement to be executed
Signed	d By		(the Purchaser)
Signed	d Bv		(the Supplier)



# **Evaluation Matrix (Lot-I)**

#### Annexure-VIII

SI. No.	Bid Components	ı	Weightage in Technical Score	Minimum Qualification Score
1	Experience of the Firm  Proven experience for delivery of L integration & maintenance of PSUs/autonomous bodies/Authority for value not less Rs 5 Lakhs each during lass 1 Order  2 Order  3 or above order	the same in Govt/ r at least one projects of	20 marks	10 marks
2	Qualification of Technical Experts/ Servi Service Team/ Centre of the Bidder/ OEM (provide the list of service Centres/service team in Assam) 1. 10-15 nos. 2. 15-27 nos. Service Engineer: SI/ Bidder 1. 5-7 years of experience 2. Above 7 years of experience	10 marks 20 marks 10 marks 20 marks	40 marks	20 marks
3	Technical Specification Comparison between Technical Specification and offered Specification	Compliance to the Specification or higher Specification.	40 marks	20 marks
		Total	100 marks	



# **Evaluation Matrix (Lot-II)**

#### Annexure-VIII

SI. No.	Bid Components		Weightage in Technical Score	Minimum Qualification Score
1	Experience of the Firm  Proven experience for delivery of UPS, Equipments, LED display and inst maintenance of the same in bodies/Authority for at least one project 10 Lakhs each during last 5 years  1 Order  2 Order  3 or above order	20 marks	10 marks	
2 ,	Qualification of Technical Experts/ Service Service Team/ Centre of the Bidder/ service Centres/service team in Assam)  Service Centre/ Engineer for UPS (Bidder /OEM)  Must have in 10-15 District: Must have in 15-27 District: Service Centre/ Engineer for Projector (Bidder /OEM)  Must have in 10-15 District: Must have in 15-27 District: Service Centre/ Engineer for VC (Bidder/OEM)  Must have in 15-27 District: Service Centre/ Engineer for VC (Bidder/OEM)  Must have in 10-15 District: Must have in 15-27 District: Service Centre/ Engineer for LED Display (Bidder /OEM)  Must have in 10-15 District  Service Engineer: Bidder /OEM  1. 5-7 years of experience 2. Above 7 years of experience Technical Specification Comparison between Technical Specification and offered Specification	3 marks 5 marks 5 marks 5 marks 5 marks 10 marks 20 marks Compliance to the Specification or higher Specification	40 marks	20 marks
3	UPS Projector & Projection Screen Video Conferencing Equipment LED Display	10 marks 10 marks 10 marks 10 marks		ZUIIIdIKS
		100 marks		

